
 
 

 
   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 

  

Dustin Fisk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Amanda Enbysk <aenbysk@efulcrum.net>
Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:06 AM
Keith Colee 

Cc: 
Subject:
Attachments: 

Dustin Fisk; Ryan Mathews 
Drinking Water Sampling - Cascade Elementary 5/20 Follow-Up Results 
Rpt_1705256_KSD_Drinking_Water_-_Cascade_Elementary_Final_v1.pdf 

Keith-

Fulcrum received results from follow-up sampling conducted 5/20/2017 on one fixture that remained producing above the 
action level at Cascade Elementary. The District installed an inline filter on the fixture before Fulcrum returned to collect 
a sample. A summary of results is below and analytical results from Fremont Analytical are attached. 

Sample Identification and Location Type of Fixture 

Initial 
Copper 
Results 
(µg/L) 

4/5/17 
Copper 
Results 
(µg/L) 

5/2 
Co 
Re 
(µ 

CCE52017-P-CDF-45: Classroom 23 (168) Classroom Drinking Fountain 1,600 1,400 7 

CCE52017-P-WC-49: Laboratory Spike Lead and Copper Spike 1,400 1,290 1, 

EPA Action Level 1,300 1,300 1, 

Based on analytical results, the inline filter is successful at reducing the copper concentration below the action level at the 
remaining fixture producing copper concentrations above the action level. All fixtures initially sampled are now 
producing lead and copper concentrations below action levels. 

No further testing or remediation is necessary at Cascade Elementary School at this time. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Thank you, 

Amanda 

Disclaimer:  The information contained in this message, including any attachments and correspondence may be privileged, confidential, and 
protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, 
distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner.  If you have received this email message in error, please reply immediately to 
the sender and delete all copies of this message and any attachments.  Thank you. 

Electronic Attachments: The attached electronic documents have been provided for Fulcrum Environmental Consulting, Inc’s client’s express use for 
informational purposes. While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the attached documents, only the final printed and signed 
document is considered valid. Use of the attached electronic document carries the potential for unintentional absence of pages, appendices, etc. that 
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may be necessary to understand the breadth of the work product and Fulcrum Environmental Consulting, Inc. cannot be held responsible for 
decisions based on the electronic document. 
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